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Series E102/1/1: Tweedsmuir history, Scm, 1956-1958 (original)

A history of the township of McGregor produced by the McGregor Women’s Institute.
Included the institute’s own history, and industrial history of the township, a community history
and a school history. Includes written articles and photographs. The volume is large format
(56cm x 38cm) bound with covers made of wood.

Organizational Sketch:

The McGregor branch of the Women'’s Institute of Ontario was established on June 16,
1949. There motto was “For Home and For Country” and their aim was to study and work to
raise the standards of homemaking to the highest possible level within their community. The
branch folded operations in 1967.

Additional Information:
Condition: Loose pages in book. Glued corners holding pages in will dry and come off with
time.



